

W. B. W. Club

In January, 1928, the Biology Club was organized by several students interested in biological sciences. Much of the honor for organizing this needed Club belongs to Mary Adams and Robert Fredeen. The Club was named the W.B.W. Club in honor of Dr. W. B. Wilson, head of the department of biological sciences, who has been chiefly responsible for the growth of the science department in O.U.

Other than aiming to present to its members the practical side of the botany world and the recent discoveries in the field thru talks and papers by outside speakers and the members themselves, the Club serves as an entertaining medium. Besides the talks and papers, several lantern slide lectures were given.

Although the W.B.W. Club is one of the newest organizations on the campus, it is one of the most worthwhile and important.

Dr. W. B. Wilson is sponsor of the Club.

MARY ADAMS
CLARENCE SPONG
VIVIAN DRUM
ROBERT FREDEEN

. President Vice-President Secertary Treasurer

McAnich Chrisman Bryan Fredeen Lancaster Moberly Juedes
Steele Buckley Wilson Spenser Drum
Horn Stoltz Spong Russell Daniel Adams

